ORIGINAL
CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: May 5, 1999
TO: Bob Elias, Division of Legal Services
FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: M Complaint of Mother's Kitchen Ltd. against Florida Public
Utilities Company regarding refusal or discontinuance of service.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the

referenced case.

LEG1. [X] mmﬂ;nﬂmhm The Supreme Court dismissed appeal of
__ 2. [] OPRchangedto___.

-} [] OCRchangedto .

__ 4. [] Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order ___, __/ [ _, requires the company to

___ 5[] Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order ___, [/ / ,authorizes the issuance
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 80 days of
such issuance. AFA Is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further
actions.”

LEG7. [X] Please review case and provide advice on closing the dockst or file a revised CASR,
whichever is appropriate, by §/14/88.

cc:  [X] Docket File
AFA ___  [X] Security File
AF} e
CAF ___ PSC/RAR 32 (5/00)
CMU
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